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November 2, 1981

Ms. Elaine 0. Hemby

Licensing Officer - International Programs
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Subject: Application Amendment
License No. XCOM 227

Dear Ms. Hemby:

General Electric has received the subiect license. The
current expiration date is December 1, 1981l.

Since exports under authority of the license will be
necessary beyond that expiration date, General Electric
hereby requests amendment of the license extending the
expiration date to December 31, 1984.

Very 4ruly yours,
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B D Wilson, Manager
“Government Relations and
Export Licensing
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